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May 1, 2019

TO: Honorable Drew Springer, Chair, House Committee on Agriculture & Livestock
 
FROM: John McGeady, Assistant Director     Sarah Keyton, Assistant Director 

Legislative Budget Board
 
IN RE: HB32 by González, Mary (Relating to the regulation of certain pecan buyers in certain

counties; providing a civil penalty.), Committee Report 1st House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Agriculture Code to regulate the purchase of pecan buyers in certain
counties. It would require the completion of a proof of purchase form by certain buyers and would
create a civil penalty for a buyer who fails to complete the form as required. The civil penalty,
which would be collected by the attorney general or the county or district attorney through a suit
to collect, would be divided 50-50 between the state and the county. Based on the analysis of the
Department of Agriculture and the Office of Court Administration, duties and responsibilities
associated with implementing the provisions of the bill could be accomplished using existing
resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 212 Office of Court Administration, Texas Judicial Council, 551
Department of Agriculture, 304 Comptroller of Public Accounts
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